DATE: March 8, 2002
TO: Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager
Common Council - City Clerk
Room 205, City Hall
FROM: James L. Hanna, Deputy City Treasurer
City Treasurer's Office
RE: File 011524 Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment

Tax Key No. 284-1103-X

Address: 3243 N 13" Street
Applicant/Requester: Cornelius Onyemachi
2001-3 Inrem, Parcel 152
Case, 01CV008855, Acquired 01/28/02
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Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel. Since interest and penalties
accrue monthly, figures are listed for three months. The administrative costs in the
amount of $1,370.00 have been paid.

TAX YEARS IF PAID IN MAR | IEPAID INAPR | IF PAID IN MAY
1999- 2001 4,333.75 4,333.75 4,333.75
Interest 502.04 544.02 586.02
Penalty 27.28 29.46 31.66
TOTAL 4,863.07 4,907.23 4,951.43

The applicant also listed ownership interest in the following properties:

4954 N 21 St — K#206-1322-4 with taxes paid in full.
4452 N 68™ St — K#226-0823-100-9 with taxes paid in full.
2934 N 24™ Pl K#310-1214-5 See Resolution 011525.
1422 W Wright St - K#324-9995-100-X with delinquent 2000 & 2001 taxes totaling

$3.016.10.

2530 N 28" St — K#326-1150-8 with taxes paid in full.
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2158-60 N 35" St — K#349-0293-2 See Resolution 011523

2132-34 N 15th St — K#352-2010-4 with delinquent 2001 taxes of $2,315.27.
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